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Renee Sloan D{C— 8-7’#5 Zﬂ—ZZ l‘

Subject: FW: Kelsey Angstadt's RingCentral Video meeting
Location: https://v.ringcentral.com/join/211659019

Start: Tue 12/27/2022 4:30 PM

End: Tue 12/27/2022 7:30 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Kelsey Angstadt

Hello,

As discussed a meeting was called with the team at IPV and the Elias Project Manager to discuss the exciting beginning steps
of reconstruction. 430pm Tuesday.

e Pa———— A e e o e A e e

From: Kelsey Angstadt <kelsey@pegasuscam.com>
Sent: Saturday, December 24, 2022 12:15:22 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

To: Kelsey Angstadt <kelsey@pegasuscam.com>; Demetre Alexander Vrynios <demetre@ebgcontracting.com>
Subject: Kelsey Angstadt's RingCentral Video meeting

When: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 4:30 PM-7:30 PM.

Where: https://v.ringcentral.com/join/211659019

Kelsey Angstadt has invited you to a RingCentral Video meeting.

Please join using this link:
"~https://V.ringcentral:com/join/211659019

Meeting ID: 211659019

One tap to join audio only from a smartphone:
+16504191505,,211659019, United States (San Mateo, CA)

Or dial:
+1 (650) 4191505 United States (San Mateo, CA)

Access Code / Meeting 1D: 211659019

International numbers available: https://v.ringcentral.com/teleconference

ELIAS - #01354
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